NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

REGULAR REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

OF THE

&\
( ‘ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

WILL BE HELD ON
THURSDAY, AUGUST 30, 2018
2:00 P.M.

AT THE OFFICE OF THE AGENCY
HASBROUCK CONFERENCE ROOM, BUILDING B
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE
CHINO, CA 91710



| "\ infand Empire Utifities Agenicy
= A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, August 30, 2018
2:00 n.m.

Location

Intand Empire Utilities Agency

Hasbrouck Conference Room — Building B
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Call to Order and Roll Call
Additions/Changes to the Agenda
1. Action Items

A. Meeting Minutes for July 26, 2018
B. RP-5 RW Pipeline Bottleneck Construction Contract Award

2. Informational ltems
A. Pretreatment Discharge Standards

3. Receive and File

A. Draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda
B. Building Activity Report
C. Recxcled Water Distribution - Operations Summary

D. Legislative Update
E. Septic to Sewer Feasibility Study

F. Pretreatment Committee Minutes
G. Sewage Contract Negotiations Items from Kearns & West

4. Previous Technical Committee ltems Requested
None

5. Other Business
A. IEUA General Manager's Update
B. Commitiee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Next Meeting
C. Commitiee Member Comments
D. Next Regular Meeting — September 27, 2018

6. Adjournment



Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting Agenda
August 30, 2018
Page 2 of 2

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted to the IEUA Website at www.ieuz.org and posted
in the foyer at the Agency's main office at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA, on Thursday, August

5% :?al;fk%/d‘zfﬁ\

Lag“a Mantilla




ACTION
ITEM

1A



\

K ™% Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program
Technical Committee Meeting
MINUTES OF JULY 26, 2018

CALLTO ORDER
A regular meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program — Technical Committee was held on Thursday,

July 26, 2018, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California.
Committee Chairman Noel Castillo calied the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m.

ATTENDANCE

Committee Members:

Dave Crosley City of Chino

Ron Craig City of Chino Hills

John Bosler Cucamonga Valley Water District
Chuck Hays City of Fontana

Noel Castillo City of Montclair

Katie Gienger (Alternate) City of Ontario

Rosemary Hoerning City of Upland

Christina Valencia (Alternate) | Inland Empire Utilities Agency

OTHERS PRESENT
Amanda Coker City of Chino
Mark Wiley City of Chino Hiils
May Atencio City of Fontana
Nicole deMoet City of Montclair
Courtney Joes City of Ontario
Kathy Besser Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Shaun Stone Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Ken Tam Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Andy Campbell Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Neetu Gupta Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chander Letulle Inland Empire Utilities Agency

ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO THE AGENDA
There were none.




IEUA/RSP — Technical Committee Workshop & Meeting Minutes of July 26, 2018

1. ACTION ITEMS
A. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF MAY 31, 2018 MEETING MINUTES

Motion: By Ron Craig/City of Chino Hills and seconded by Chuck Hays/City of Fontana to approve
the meeting minutes of May 31, 2018.

| Motion carried: Unanimously.

B. RP-1 GENERATOR CONTROLS UPGRADE DESIGN BUILD CONTRACT AWARD

Shaun Stone gave an overview of the RP-1 Generator Controls Upgrade Design Build project. This
project was originally bid in September 2017. He stated that the scope is to replace the 12kV
switchgear and the control panels for the generator as well as provide emergency power during
construction. This is a design build contract for approximately $4.4 million. If awarded the project
would begin in August 2018 and completed in May 2019. Mr. Stone explained that the switchgear is
over 25 years old and parts are obsolete. Big Sky Electric was one of the bidders and the only one to
recommend added value option to replace the 12kV switchgear. IEUA evaluated their bid pursuant to
SB 785 and elected to include the value-added scope of work.

Rosemary Hoerning asked if any projects were being deferred because of the additional cost of the
switchgear. Mr. Stone stated four projects are being eliminated by doing the added value now, as
well as a future project to replace the switchgear, saving approximately $2,000,000. Mr. Stone asked
the Committee to recommend to the IEUA Board to approve the RP-1 Generator Controls Upgrade
Design Build Contract to Big Sky Electric in the amount of $4,427,000.

Motion: By Rosemary Hoerning/City of Upland and seconded by Ron Craig/City of Chino Hills to
recommend to the [EUA Board of Directors to award the design build construction contract for the
Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 Generator Controls Upgrade in the amount of $4,427,000.

Motion carried: Unanimously.

2. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. REGIONAL CONTRACT UPDATE {ORAL)
Mike Harty/Kearns & West (K&W) provided an update on the Regional Contract Negotiations. He
stated that the first negotiation sessions will be held on August 8 — 9. Mr. Harty discussed the memo
on the preliminary negotiations schedule, topic, sequence and progress tracking. K&W also proposed
sequence of issues based on the feedback. Mr. Harty discussed the draft issue scoping document and
three issue papers circuiated previously. Ms. Hoerning requested the issue papers be resent. Mr.
Harty stated they will resend them. Ms. Hoerning informed Mr. Harty that some of the meetings
conflict with the Chino Basin Water Master Pool Meetings.

Mr. Harty then discussed the negotiation approach, term sheet, decision making, and consensus. Mr.
Harty explained the importance of moving forward and stated that if the contract agencies have
objections or concerns to let him know. Lastly, Mr. Harty proposed that the Term of Reference be
signed by everyone. Mr. Harty proposed that reporting to the Policy Committee be done on a

2



fEUA/RSP — Technical Committee Workshop & Meeting Minutes of July 26, 2018

quarterly basis. Ms. Gienger asked about access to documents. Mr. Harty responded that it will be
discussed at the session on August 8.

B. OPERATIONS UDPATE
Chander Letulle/IEUA provided an Operations Division update. He informed the Committee that the

Inland Empire Regional Composting Facility recently celebrated 7 years of no loss time incidents.
Mr. Letulle stated that overall safety trends of injuries are decreasing. Mr. Letulle reviewed the
groundwater recharge by water source. He reported that for FY 2017/18, IEUA had the highest
groundwater recharge totaling approximately 52,000 AF. Mr. Letulle indicated there are a couple of
projects that could provide additional recycled water deliveries such as, San Sevaine Basin
improvements and the 1158 Recycled Water Pump Station Improvement Project.

Mr. Letulle stated that RP-5 had a coliform violation in August 2017. IEUA believes the cause was
due to 19 mud nests from Cliff and Barn swallows. Once the nests were no longer active, IEUA
added netting, spikes and a sound box which was a success. Mr. Letulle then gave an overview of
the operations at the Carbon Canyon Facility and reviewed the asset management program of the
12KV maintenance, aeration maintenance, headworks, RW pump station inspection, primary
clarifier inspection, and headworks condition assessment.

3. RECEIVE AND FILE
A. DRAFT REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE AGENDA
The draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda was received and filed by the Committee.

B. BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORT
The Building Activity Report was received and filed by the Committee.

C. RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION - OPERATIONS SUMMARY
The Recycled Water Distribution Operations Summary was received and filed by the Committee.

D. PRETREATMENT COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FOR JUNE 5, 2018

Mr. Castillo pulled this item for discussion and deferred this item to Ken Tam. Mr. Tam stated that
the City of Montclair reached out to IEUA about the Local Limits Resolution that was adopted by the
IEUA Board in May 2018. Mr. Tam explained that the new resolution rescinded the previous
resolution, which established local limits to the Sewerage System Significant Industrial Users {SIOUs).
Due to the concerns raised by the contracting agencles, specifically that the current Local Limits
Resolution removed the Point of Connection Standards, a pretreatment meeting will be scheduled in
August to discuss this topic.

E. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE
The Legislative Update was received and filed by the Committee.

F. KEARNS & WEST REGIONAL CONTRACT FACILITATION CONTRACT AMENDMENT
The K&W Regional Contract Facilitation Amendment was received and filed.

3



IEUA/RSP — Technical Committee Workshop & Meeting Minutes of July 26, 2018

4. PREVIOUS TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ITEMS REQUESTED
None

5. OTHER BUSINESS
A. JEUA GENERAL MANAGER’S UPDATE

e Prop 1: Christina Valencia (on behalf of Halla Razak) stated that IEUA received good news on
Prop 1 and deferred this item to Sylvie Lee. Ms. Lee stated that the California Water
Commission unanimously approved $206.9 million for the Chino Basin Water Project.

» Establishing Pian Check and inspection Fees: Ms. Valencia stated that IEUA will be reinstating
the plan check fee which will be going to the IEUA Board for approval on August 15. Mr. Stone
indicated the fee consist of costs associated with an Inspector and Senior Engineer’s time to
review up to five sheets of plans. If the plan has more than five drawings, the fee will be based
on the number of hours required.

B. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING
None.

C. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
e Ron Craig/City of Chino Hills requested the projections on the recent study for recycled water.
Ms. Lee will provide the data to the Committee.
* Chuck Hays/City of Fontana introduced new staff member May Atencio. She will be replacing
Dan Chadwick.

D. NEXT MEETING — AUGUST 30, 2018

6. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting adjourned at 3:07 p.m.

Transcribed
by:

Laura Mantilla



ACTION
ITEM

1B



N

& I . Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: August 30, 2018/September 6, 2018
To: Regional Committees
#4R
From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subject: RP-5 RW Pipeline Bottleneck Construction Contract Award
RECOMMENDATION

It is requested that the Regional Committees recommend the IEUA Board of Directors award the
construction contract for the RP-5 RW Pipeline Bottleneck, Project No. EN14043, to T.E. Roberts,
Inc., in the amount of $2,023,600.

BACKGROUND

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5 (RP-5) has been operating and producing quality recycled
water (RW) pursuant to the State of California Title 22 regulations since 2004. The RP-5 RW
Pipeline Bottleneck project was launched after completing the 2015 RW Program Strategy with a
primary goal to maximize the recharge and beneficial reuse of the RW. To achieve this goal, it is
essential to upgrade the RW piping system, remove existing hydraulic limitations, and enhance
system reliability.

The project improvements include up-sizing and reconfiguring the existing piping system
downstream of the RW pump station, installation of a surge control system, replacement of buried
RW isolation valves throughout the RP-5 Plant, and upgrade of pressure regulating devices and
flow meters.

This project will be funded under California Clean Water State Revolving Fund Program with
principle forgiveness of 50% of the total project cost.

In September 2016, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) retained Stantec Consulting
Services, Inc. (Stantec) to provide consulting engineering services associated with the project
including design, construction administration services, and commissioning. Stantec completed the
design phase in November 2017.

Upon completion of the design in November 2017, IEUA prequalified nine general contractors to
bid on the project. On May 9, 2018, IEUA released an invitation for bid to the eligible contractors
through PlanetBids. Six out of the nine prequalified contractors participated in the job walk on
May 17, 2018.



RP-5 Recycled Water Pipeline Bottleneck Project Construction Contract Award
August 30, 2018/September 6, 2018
Page 2 of 2

On July 12, 2018, the following bids were received:

Bidder’s Name Total Price

T.E. Roberts, Inc. $ 2,023,600
SCW Contracting Corp. $2,140411
Ferreira Construction Co. $2,342,285
W.A. Rasic Construction $2,473,188
Norstar Plumbing and Engineering, Inc. $ 3,613,000
Engineer’s Estimate $2,000,000

T.E. Roberts, Inc., was the lowest responsible responsive bidder with a bid price of § 2,023,600.
T.E. Roberts was pre-qualified by IEUA by presenting the required experience on performing
similar projects with other utilities and cities showing good workmanship and responsiveness. T.E.
Roberts’ bid forms met the required submittal and demonstrated a good faith effort to solicit for
disadvantage and small business enterprise as required by California Clean Water State Revolving
Fund Program.

The following table presents the anticipated project cost:

Description Estimated Cost
Design Services $395,685
Project Development $76,900
Design Consultant $237,785
IEUA Design Services $81,000
Construction Services $235,437
Design Consultant Construction Services $80,437
IEUA Construction Services $155,000
Construction $2,123,600
Construction Contract $2,023,600
Contingency (~5%) $100,000
Total Project Cost: $2,754,722
Total Project Budget: $2,756,637
The following is the anticipated project schedule:
Project Milestone Date
Construction Contract Award September 2018
Construction Completion September 2019

The RP-5 RW Pipeline Bottleneck Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Water
Reliability, specifically the RW objective that IEUA will maximize the use of RW to enhance
regional water reliability.



810¢ Joqusydes/g10z 1snbny
—— 6 . ATHALSICE BV TVAIDNAW ¥
dd '@uolg T uneys Aouaby SO Pdidulg pubjul flnv

€0 LN3 "ON 108loid
pJemy JoeJjuo)) uoljonisuo))

Yoau9|}jog OC__mwQ_n_ I9)EAN U®_0>O®N._ G-d




z AIINLSIO BILYM TVIEIINOW ¥

Aouoby sagnnfy s4diug pupjuj /J

uoneoso jo9foug
G "ON Jue|d BuljoAoay J93epp euoiboy



£ LORLSICL HILVM IVAIDINDOW ¥

Aauaby sa0iin s4diug pupiul /J'
welboid pun4
BUIAJOADY 9)B]S JaJeAA UBa|D) eluJojiieD AgQ pepung .

aouBUSIUIBW JO} Yol SSSI0. ||oM]OM MU B |[ejSu]
sJa)aw Moj} pue saAjeA bunenbal aunssaud spelbdn

SUOI)eo0] o1B69Jel)S Ul SSAJeA [euoljippe
[EISUI puE SBA[BA UONR[OSI AAY PaLIng ||e adejday

Wo)sAs |0Jju0D abins mau & |[Bjsu|
uonoajold abuns wa)sAs buidid

suone)wi| olneJpAy Wwa)sAs pAY Sleulwle
pPUB AAY JO 2SN |eolyausq pue abieyoal azZ|WIXep

—

joafoid ayl



v s )
000°000°Z $ o)yewnsy sJosuibug

000°'€L9'c $ *ou] ‘Buuesulbul puz Buigwinid JejsioN

88L'€I¥‘T $ "ou| ‘Auedwo) uoRoNIISUC) JISBY "V'A

e TATA LA "0D uojldnysuo) ellelie

Liv'orL'e $ ‘di0D Bunoenuod MOS

009°€20°C $ "ou| ‘speqoy ‘J'L

aWeN s, Joppig

paAjecay spig

:810Z ‘2L AINr UO paAlaoal alam SpIg Al

L —

uoI399|9g JojorIIU0)



610z 1snbny
810¢ isnbny

uona|dwo uonongisuo)
pJemy JOBIIUOSD) UOIONJISLOD

.-.U-u—hm-n-w.-.(;.—(&-u_z::(
KouaBy Salpny eqdws pubjul .’.A'

1£9°95.°2% ;326png 100efoid e)og
27L'vSL 28 11509 J98fo.d jejo]
000°001$ (946) AousBupuon
009'cZ0'eS 10BUQD UOIONISUOT
009°€ZLC$ uoRINRSUOD
000°G51$ (%G’ 2~) S80IAI9S UolONASUOD YN
15¥08% S20IAISS UONONIISUO) Jue)nsuc) ubiseq
LEV'GEZS S9IJAIRS UONONISUOD
000°18$ saoneg ubised yn3l
GQL'1¢C$ Jueynsuon ubiseq
006'9.$ juewdojeasq 190l0id

uoponiysucy ¢89°¢6ES

auo)sajip 1aloid

}SOQ pajews3y

seoiniag ubisag

uondiosag

a|npayoss pue jabpng j09loid



9 IDTULSIO BALVAL TVAEDINOW ¥ N
A2uaBy BRI} S4dly puojuf ’V .

‘Ajliqelje) 1eiem [euolBel soueyus o) Jojem pajofosl 10 SSN BY) SZIWIXBW [IM YNT| 1Y) eAilosiqo Jejep) pajohooy
oy} Aj[eoljioads ‘Ajiqeiiey 19)e/ 40 jROD SSPUISNG S,YNF] UIM jUB)SISUCD st joslold yoauspog suljedld Jo¥epn pejoAoey G-dy oyl

'Speqoy ‘'L J9ppIq
o|qisuodsal pue sAlsuodsal }samo| 8yl 0} ‘€FOrLNI ON 10elolq “josuspog
auljadid JoJep) PO|oAdaY G-dY BY} JO§ JOBAUOD UONONIISUOD 8Y) pJemMe 0] Si0108iI(
jo pJeog yYN3| 9y} 0} puswiwosal sespiwwWo)) [euoibay ay) jeyl psisenbal S|}

|‘|ﬂ,

UOIEPUAWILLIOIDY



INFORMATION
ITEM

2A



i ® . Inland Empire Utilities Agency
g A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: August 30, 2018

To: Regional Technical Committee
From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subject: Pretreatment Discharge Standards
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item on the Regional Pretreatment Program Discharge Standards for the
Regional Technical Committee to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

In May, the IEUA Board adopted Resolution No. 2018-5-1 which established local limits
applicable fo the Regional Sewerage System Significant Industrial Users (SIUs). Resolution No.
2018-5-1 rescinded Resolution No. 2006-11-4, in its entirety. During the July 2018 Technical
Committee, the previous month’s pretreatment subcommittee minutes were pulled for discussion
as several of the contracting agencies raised concerns regarding the rescission of Resolution 2006-
11-4, which also rescinded the “Point of Connection Standards™ (Standards) applicable to the
“Exhibit A” connection points in the regional sewage system. The contracting agencies noted that
some standards, such as Oil & Grease, are currently being applied as limits for their non-SIUs and
Food Service Establishments (FSE). In certain cases, the Standards themselves have been adopted
as limits into the contracting agencies’ Municipal Code or Wastewater Ordinance. The contracting
agencies are questioning the validity and enforceability of their non-SIU and FSE permit limits as
the Standards from Resolution 2006-11-4 have been rescinded.

During the August Pretreatment Subcommittee meeting, contracting agency representatives
expressed the need to maintain region wide standards or limits for non-SIUs and FSEs. There was
discussion that since the Qil & Grease limit was rescinded, there would be a higher potential for
sewer system overflows caused by non-SIUs and FSEs. IEUA explained that the Standards were
based on outdated NPDES limits for the IEUA treatment plants that are no longer in place. The
Oil & Grease standard itself was a carryover from a 1977 EPA guidance document. Therefore,
the Standards are not technically based and could be legally challenged if implemented as a limit
in any permit issued by a contracting agency.

IEUA maintains the position that the Standards were rescinded correctly as part of the current local
limits adoption and any concerns for Oil & Grease can be addressed as part of a narrative standard,
general prohibition, or inclusion of Best Management Practices in a contracting agency
Wastewater Ordinance. IEUA proposes to continue the discussion with the pretreatment
subcommittee in September to come up with a solution that will work for each of the contracting
agencies source control programs.



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3A



\ W inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, September 6, 2018
4:00 p.m.
Location
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Boardroom

6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91708

Call to Order and Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment
Changes/Additions/Deletions to the Agenda
1. Technical Committee Report (Oral)

2. Action Item
A. Meeting Minutes for August 2, 2018
B. RP-5 RW Pipeline Bottieneck Construction Contract Award

3. Informational items
A. Regional Contract Update (Oraf)
B. Legislative Update

4. Receive and File
A. Building Activity Update
B. Recycled Water Distribution — Operations Summary
C. Septic to Sewer Feasibility Study
D. Kearns & West Preliminary Negotiation Schedule

5. Other Business
A. IEUA General Manager's Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — October 4, 2018



Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
September 6, 2018
Page 2 of 2

6. Adjournment

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted to the IEUA Website at www.ieua.org and
posted in the foyer at the Agency's main office at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA, on
Thursday, August 23, 2018.

Laura Mantilla



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3B



4 i S&\M\\\ .M ' (g10z sung) - ur:.!...hwou...m.—.ia
‘ ] - e
N B o6 o |~ o

- oy _

;.......?‘ - s r I SN =3 ri., ]
.:ls ; ol X . -_.

= ey =1 i - 2 )
o 4810 sUnf) T T ,z........ =
et ATBIIVOW Vel . |- -
T i ——y = AN R —
T .!.\ .48l S¢ 0 SK . LS00 ,
: | D A N
= F ) c i (alA) s.na3 TVLOL :alD 3N TVH
THbs =23 % 9 BE5Y _uﬂh s kKl ——— ¥, i
= 9%z 58T 0 [ [I1] pueidn P
[ e 7] It STITT opERg vole @ |:
STT [ [ [5] 152 AR i
096 s6F [ 09 ) T 0DoL-0t @
7 \\\\\\\ 21 (a16¢ ounr) = = o = = G s c_u_h»:_-c_
\\\\\8\\\\ 8loz f T #m 1T upp . T 1 ..
A A —u——ﬂ—ﬂ: O B 00l< .
. . B ] il i i I B B s L9
i M e WESET ey Ry e = "1 . col-0'L @
it FAT 2 E
\@LA) 3dAL NOLLDINNOD - qhTv_._”,"..__.*_._.E..é
YIALYMILSYRCAE NAT IVLOL o -
—r 3 S = ook< ()
coL-0'1 O q
preinom) - 0l=> o
lenuapisey

: ¥ | {a1r) naa

— R pajeodioouun |7

(g L0z sunr) 191.08]q Ja3ep AajjeA un:oEuoso‘_ | _ _.m valy somes [ | N

) f - ——F == puaba |,
. i l,, A _—
. = =
5 SR )
" o ) s 81L/L10Z Jea) [eoastd LA - Hodey Ajanoy Buippng
8107 sunf) euejuo




RECEIVE AND
FILE

3C



TR o Hlilr. T iz e e P N
m.muiﬁ.”_ Al N _.4....~u.....-hum|....h... = .._...f\, ¥ %ﬁmum ..:.___u.nm_..mm._. -

— = 8. i A

4V Z9€ aow 8¢ el
Wiv 0 G5W 00  :{¥00j J4MDD
W4V 0 aow 00 (€00} S-dd

W4Y 92 aow 80  :(zoo) T-dd

W4V 98¢ aow o' :(too)>Jed opeid
mmmmmr_um_n b ELT]

PR TRE fal £ e e N [ iR

W4V 92T dDW t'ET  ‘lelol

WiV OST'T JOWN 6TT 191eM PIPAIY

W4V 09 asw 90 :(AMmIN)21em patodul.

Wiv 98 GDN 60 :jouny |ed07/wWI0lS

393y JoIempunoin

T
i

i ..._...L[_..-

T

A

_wwﬁw:.mﬂ

a5 TEC

9% 26 :PRIBAIDQJ WA
aoW L€y ~ :PaiaAlad
aSWS'Ly  uanpy|
SINV1d 11V TVLOL

810Z AINT — NOILNGIYLSIA YI1VM AI1OAI3Y VN3l




4234 [easld oju) sheg
{3:14

S9€ SEE ot vl eve (314 zsl (14} 16 19 og 0
e e e e o il S L S AT, e g ' 5 e 4 revwer ozt ()
0007 &
=
4 M
000y o
H
wo's o
o
My -3
ll!ll‘.\“ | 000'8 “
\ a
("]
000’0 W
= i
- — ST/L102 Ad=—— |+ 000‘ZT W
Lo
LT/9107 M— =
T 0001
&1, aunf Ariy (Ladhy yateiy Aenigad 6T, AMENUES BT, JaqWaDag JaquaaoN  Jeqopn  Jequadas snany a1, AInf
oier -4 —— —_ p—— =+ 0
| _ s
S - | | : | Loz 2
_ . : g
- " - - - — — — IF _ - - ylu 8# u
- ! | SN A L = | - -t 009 N
| ] m.
SO s - 3 - - 008 =5,
| m
("]
A . H ‘ H L } erremerrrriree 80.# .w
- n
| —y H 1 i e S — . 2 00zt M’
61/ST0Z M Bl ] ®
S S ! (24 IS S 1 el —— 1/ -+ 00%'T .h...n
ST/LI0Z A B L g
UV W — A“ ..;_-:;:..._i SN S E—— e ——— - L1/9T0Z M B L 009'T 8
- _ 008't
[erie Aep o) A4 snolaeld Jv 266 0El'L L'BEL'L 2’18 9'96Z 912 8'69Z 1830 |
[ 00 00 (Y] 00 oo 8UIBASS UES
S0l S¥0) g9l 50l ¥ I+ 1'9€ BLGRIA
8Ig LI L'ELL _voo: [ (413 zopaQ
29l a'18} [ ZEC 0% [R5 £dy
] €l 00 00 00 43 8008
e 26 G'l6 SEr gzl L'ig e 19a0S YIg
- B 662 .1 00 00 [ 9T pgEgiawn)
604 X 102 coL 902 Z'g | Jewn]
5 9'gl 8¢ ¥l z0 00 Asoo1H
€5l 525k 8’59 9ES 00 SSE eueuEg
81T €812 €98 Z'L5 90r ZBE A3
. lemoy renjoy . .
jeuy & pepodel |3UN YRIp aiu Gepieajeq 01eq 0L Ad wuow VEITTIE  VULSUL  VLISSIL FIT R Y) ujseq

(1963-910¥) gLOZ AINr - ud|d [ S(emoy sBieyoey 1ajepm papphosy



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3D



Jepiacsd Japm syl of Jusiind

eyt Buysnipo Aq 4no jdo,, o) esooys upa TRIS[BIT
SIBWIOSMD [IBISY "IOWOISMY UPRD WOl UCHRUCP - pung Jan pp BupuLQ BlgpPRIoyY PUp 2305 A|RND JRIBAL  USuRuSILILIPY T=Epng YA 8LOT
Aunios,, D J53]j02 PUR S2(CAUL staplacsd J3jDM gL
j12424 1oy aunbad of afonbuny [1g @)l ehpng
pasoddo ve¥D & - YOI (Feorel ZvFC aY WP BLOZ
' pUBID)-(3) s343y
SWISAS J20M AJUNUILLIOS
HEd aop i PUD BN $3JAIS5 JRDM [DHUSPISS] JO UDKBNULLODSIC odoN-l PRed BeeEs  wroddn  g102
"paiine uenq - slajsupl) J9iop puo pust By pajp| (24D 2E97aAV  uNPM BLOT
s uasodd oy UeieeD danw 04 o paulig -¥) Jeybojpgy
L o paseg w....ﬂ.ﬁ.,...i_.1 | § L, “AON U1 19/10g
Ag pEagadde nogsod poddng opng sequaatk uoyssyg [BISUSS FLOC IO PV ARPND) IBIDAA pub A[ddng IBIDAA iy Adaf pueg Jayppan  Meoddng g0z
Ry UG DOl 0 paglies useq Saoy sesnoubic °
B0S sURp W delisoddn F—
U AP UGN AR T 2wt pauilie dpne - pung Jaiopa Bupjupg ejqopicky pur 230g 1Kyenb Jajopn . B0

ABEo SEENg wosp peatiua aGnntun) anieg

U8 GANW Wetns] R1OT
nady su uopsed peddng seeoiddn [IR0E Wi

BLOT 10 PV AloyIny JBID A Weiskg (pwg

Buuo|g JuewsSnupyy 1310 A

e R

i 8L0z
=i U,
AL 31 sy Ag peacaddy JotUBA00 0} “umsEE
i £q paubig Bujuub|g JueweBSoubYY JaDAA (AN HEA
-q) ‘Biaqzissy glac
R 810z ‘g sunr
(81/Z) g9 doig - oo sy 4o 1o10q Asowpd BtSaEeIETA (ssjobuy S TsAEE 410z

210G PUD IBIDAA UD3[D) JO} SURILIOH|RT paulor

B1-£1-8 paiopdn 4817

a3yl uo passey

XIPW (itg N4l

e -q) ‘'ups] op T gy doig



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3E



m VAL TYAIDINTIN ¥
pm:_M_.NcHMN_ v b:&q Q:.s anduz pudtu AV

~ aepdn
Apnis Ajljiqisea Jamas 0} odeg

E—



cany oawiag yna [
(HEE) Voo aweg ovog [ |

a1
® r z L]

JORUASICH HAEVAL TVIIDINOIY ¥
Auaby salyinn andwg pupjuy V

weibaid Jueio) Jjajempunolc) | doid —

sanunpoddQ Buipun juels) -

{
]
!

CIRE TR -_lm

L]

| ot B
T [T

e[l i

Aouabe Bupoenuoo
yoea .o} pajelsouabd sejewnse jso) —

sjoafo.d jo uoneznLoud -

L]

sjeased 08| ([enuspIsey —
sjeolted weysAs ondas 008‘ L —
Buidnoug

j09loid pue sjaoied wiaysAg ondag .

a)epdn 109loid



saa4 pedw| ameg Aoualy Buoenuo) pue (676 1-1s0d) 894 UoP20UUOD YNT] SOPNOUL .
sybieH oluoluy UBS Sapnouy |,

ue] s,ndegnso

000'6¥$ | 000'ZhL$ 000°L¥$ 000's¥$ | 000'as$ 000°06$ 000‘€S$ i wmhe_ww 2
(N$) 3s0D

08¢ 76$ 12$ 195$ 128 z9$ L0L$ pejewnsg (301

LS 1£) Z$ 9% 4153 14 4 B3 S99 ”_*Mu_owwc:oo

1509 |eude

69% 684 61$ L6¥$ 9£Z$ 16$ 88$ Ee_w&um____mm <

G6Z'S6 18T9LL v19'p2 62969 | PSL'S.E 9.9'v8 008'8Zl | (d47) seur] lemeg
. i . - swe)sAg
1191 199 oLs 99/°LL 999y 689 G68‘)L ondes o #

olBILIQ

Jiejojuo

BUBJUO

Arewwing )so0/) — ajepdn jo9loid




By o4 - e« 0N

9-pe
poge
(mapz-0’

Bi035 UOPRZNKOUY YES,

g-ox ||+

By SNBSS YNNG

JHALSIO AWM TYDIINDW Y
Juaby saflifjin aipdwg punju;

pajsanbal
se sawusby Bugoenuon o} yoddns spiacld —

810g 1snbny — Apnjs [euy jo uonnquisiq —
81.0¢ sun — Sjuswiiod Jo uopejuswisidw] —

Apnis Ajigises jo uogezieul .

MBIASI pUE SJUSLULLIOD uonezpuold —
sjuewiwoo pue uogedioied Aousby Bugoenuon —
810¢ ‘6 Aejy — selousby
Bugoenuod pue DAY Ui doysiops -

8102 ‘9 ludy — sslousby
Bupoenuo) o} Apnig Ajjigisesd yeiq -

doys).iopp Aouaby Bunoenuon



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3F



REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM
PRETREATMENT SUBCOMMITTEE

August 7, 2018
1:30 PM
IEUA HQ Building B, Adobe Conference Room
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91710

Minutes
Members Present
ANdY ZUMMO.......oiiiiiie e City of Chino Hills
NicoledeMoet...............ccoiiiii City of Montclair
Robert Herbster..................ocoiei City of Upland
Craig Proctor...........ccooiiiiii v IEUA
Conference Call
Praseetha Krishnan...................................... CVWD
TonyMata............ooceii City of Fontana
Others Present
NoelCastillo................oiiiiii e City of Montclair
Wendy Hsiao.............c..o o, City of Ontario
Ken Tam.........oooiii e e IEUA
Michael Barber...... ... IEUA

1. Introductions
Introductions of those present were given.

2. Informational ltems & Updates

a. Tech Meeting Report

¢ The Technical Committee approved the contract award for the RP-1 Electrical
Upgrades construction contract.

o The Kearns and West facilitation team updated the Regional Technical
Committee on the upcoming Regional Contract hegotiation meetings.

¢ |EUA Operations staff provided an overall update of operations at the IEUA water
recycling facilities.



e Tech Committee Chair requested that the Receive and File ltem from the
previous pretreatment committee meeting be pulled for discussion. Specifically,
the matter discussed was regarding the adoption of the new local limits resolution
and the rescission of the previous local limits resolution. The concern from the
Technical Committee was the discharge standards in the rescinded local limits
resolution. IEUA staff explained the history behind the discharge standards and
suggested that a Pretreatment Committee meeting be held to discuss the matter.

b. Treatment Plants

RP-1/RP-4:
¢ RP-1/RP-4 met all the NPDES requirements during the month of June 2018.

+ On May 5 and May 14, 2018, RP-4 effluent grab samples collected and tested for
total coliform had confirmed results of 39.9 and 155.3 MPN/100 mL, respectively.
The NPDES permit specifies that "the number of total coliform bacteria shall not
exceed an MPN of 23 total coliform bacteria per 100 mL in more than one
sample in any 30-day period."

RP-5:
¢ RP-5 met all the NPDES requirements during the months of May and June 2018.
CCWREF:

o CCWRF met all the NPDES requirements during the months of May and June
2018.

Agency-wide:

e The Agency-Wide 12-month running average TDS for the months of May and
June 2018 were 463 and 465 mg/L, respectively, which did not exceed the 550
mg/L Agency-wide 12-month running average limit.

e The Agency-wide 12-month running average incremental increase between
secondary effluent and water supply TDS for the months of May and June 2018
were both 202 mg/L, which did not exceed the 250 mg/L Agency-wide 12-month
running average limit.

Collections System:
* No SSOs occurred during the months of May and June 2018.

Recycled Water:



e No unauthorized discharges of more than 50,000 gallons of disinfected tertiary
recycled water into the waters of the state occurred during the months of May and
June 2018.

» No agricultural runoff events were reported to IEUA by member agencies during the
months of May and June 2018.

c. Pretreatment Programs

Amphastar Pharmaceuticals, Inc., in the City of Rancho Cucamonga was issued
a Notice of Violation and Order for Corrective Action in August for exceeding the
permitted federal daily and monthly average discharge limit for Acetone in July.
Results of industries investigation is pending.

Forbes Industries in the City of Ontario was issued a Notice of Violation and
Order for Corrective Action (NOV/OCA) in July for exceeding the permitted
federal monthly average discharge limit for zinc in February. Forbes Industries
failed to respond to the July NOV and will be issued a second NOV. Results of
industries investigation is pending.

Coca-Cola North America Ontario Syrup Plant in the City of Ontario was issued a
Notice of Violation and Order for Corrective Action (NOV/OCA) in June for
exceeding the permitted local daily discharge limit for TDS in May. Subsequent
monitoring for TDS indicates compliance. No further enforcement action
necessary.

Western Metals Decorating in the City of Rancho Cucamonga was issued a
Notice of Violation and Order for Corrective Action in August for exceeding the
permitted federal monthly average discharge [imit for Chromium in April.
Enforcement action is pending.

3. Discussion Iltems

a. Dental Amalgam Rule

IEUA updated the committee on the status of the inventory lists of active dental
offices. It is IEUA’s goal to have the one-time dental compliance certification form
mailed to all dental offices within the next few months. The City of Ontario has
already sent the one-time certifications and FAQ Sheet to the dental offices
located within their City. As previously noted, City of Chino and the CVWD would
like to take the lead notifying the dental offices in their service area. As previously
requested by [EUA, all member agencies need to continue to provide information
on any new dental facilities that locate within their service area.



b. Local Limits

In May, the IEUA Board adopted Resolution No. 2018-5-1 establishing local limits
applicable to the Regional Sewerage System Significant Industrial Users (SlUs).
Key changes to the local limits included more stringent limits for chromium,
copper, lead, nickel and zinc. The method for TDS analysis was also changed to
TDS by summation. With the adoption of the local limits, Resolution No. 2006-
11-4 was rescinded in its entirety. This has created a concern for some of the
member agencies because this latest revision removed “Point of Connection
Standards” (Standards) applicable to the “Exhibit A" connection points in the
regional sewage system. Member agencies are currently applying some of the
Standards as limits for their non-SlUs and Food Service Establishments (FSE).
Further these limits have been incorporated into their City’'s Municipal Code. By
removing the Standards from the IEUA local limit resolution there is concern that
limits incorporated into permits issued by the member agencies are no longer
enforceable.

IEUA staff gave a brief history of how the regions pretreatment program has
evolved over the years noting that prior to 20086, each member agency managed
their own pretreatment program. This included permitting industries and
developing local limits specific to their service area. The member agencies local
limits were derived from IEUA’s Exhibit A Point of Connection Limits. In 2003, a
pretreatment compliance audit conducted by the EPA and Regional Water
Quality Control Board {(RWQCB) required IEUA, as the Control Authority, to
obtain pretreatment program approval and serve as lead agency for the
pretreatment program within the IEUA service area. In 2006, |IEUA obtained
pretreatment program approval which subsequently meant the member agencies
pretreatment programs were invalidated. As part of the approval process, IEUA
elected to only permit SlIUs within the service area, allowing non-SlUs to be
managed by the member agencies source control programs. The revised local
limits applicable to SIUs were also approved during this process, and the Exhibit
A Point of Connection Limits were changed to “Discharge Standards”. The intent
of the revision was that monthly sewer trunk line monitoring conducted by the
member agencies at the Exhibit A connection points could be used to monitor
and trend the current wastewater conditions in the Regional System.

In 2009, the pretreatment committee had lengthy discussions on the Exhibit A
monitoring practices. Committee members felt the monitoring was antiquated and
questioned the validity of analysis locations, frequency, methods and cost. As a
result of the discussions, the Regional Technical Committee approved a
temporary suspension of all Exhibit A monitoring with the caveat that in the event
of a slug load to one of the IEUA treatment plants, IEUA would cooperatively
assist the member agencies with upstream tracking until the source is located or
the incident ceases. This practice continues to date.



Discussion ensued on how best to ensure compliance for agencies that continue
to permit their non-SiUs and FSEs. Some member agencies believe that IEUA
should have kept Exhibit A Connection Point Standards in the current iocal limit
resolution or adopt new standards. IEUA staff expressed concern that the old
standards are no longer technically defensible as they were based on NPDES
discharge limits that no longer exist. Specifically, the reference to the 100 mg/L
oil and grease standard was taken from an EPA guidance document developed
in 1977. While no consensus was reached, it was agreed that this topic will need
further discussion at the next pretreatment committee meeting in September.

Other ltems

On July 17,'2018, IEUA operations staff notified the IEUA pretreatment group
that a slug of bright green wastewater entered RP-1 through the East leg influent
trunk line. While the slug did not affect the influent pH or EC it was large enough
to discolor secondary treatment system flows. The color was removed through
chlorination process. As the slug load had already passed through the collection
system by the time pretreatment was notified a source was not identified.

The next pretreatment meeting is tentatively scheduled for September 4, 2018.

The meeting adjourned at 2:33 p.m.



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3G



Laura Mantilla

From: Terra Alpaugh <talpaugh®@kearnswest.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 3:10 PM
To: Chelsea Cullen; Coker, Amanda; jalire@cityofchino.org; tmata@fontana.org; Chris Berch;

Crosley, Dave; rhoerning@ci.upland.ca.us; hnguyen@ci.upland.ca.us;
KGienger@ontarioca.gov; JRomero@ontarioca.gov; sburton@ontarioca.gov;
ndemoet@cityofmontclair.org; aphillips@cityofmontclair.org; Craig Proctor; Laura
Mantilla; kmorris@fontana.org; Sylvie Lee; ronc@mbakerintl.com;
nmajaj@chinohills.org; JohnB@cvwdwater.com; Gloria Rivera; mprudinica@gmail.com;
dennis@diemerengineering.com; Noel Castillo; Chuck Hayes; Michael Harty; Halla Razak;
matencio@fontana.org; cjjones@ontarioca.gov; Kati Parker; EduardoE@cvwdwater.com;
mwiley@chinohills.org

Subject: [SCN] Sewage Contract Negotiation Action Items

Hi all -

Below are the action items we recorded from the first round of contract negotiation meetings last week. Please
let me know if you feel I've missed or mischaracterized anything.

You’ll note that I’ve branded this email “SCN” for “Sewage Contract Negotiations.” I will label all emails
going forward with this acronym to make them more easily searchable.

Please look for additional items from me over the next few days, which will include (1) a revised Terms of
Reference Document, (2) a link to a Google Docs folder in which we 're beginning to assemble project related
materials, and (3) a meeting summary of last week’s discussions. Thank you for your patience as we get
organized!

Action Ttems for 8/8 and 8/9 Sessions

- - Contract Agencies:
o Confirm with your IT departments that Google Docs is OK; notify Terra immediately if you
will not be able to access documents via Google Docs.
o Provide additional edits to Terms of Reference document by FRIDAY - Aug 17 COB-
TUESDAY AUG 21 COB (date revised).
o Review Terms of Reference document internally in advance of Aug 22/23 sessions in
preparation for signing,

o Plan to provide report back to Policy Committee on proposed schedule and materials to date at
September 6 meeting,
o Put negotiating session’s topics in the subject line of the meeting invite.
o Distribute materials on Thursdays rather than Fridays when possible due to agency schedules.
o Set up Google Docs (or alternative) file as a central repository for relevant documents; provide
a tutorial on how to use.
o Make edits to Terms of Reference (TOR) document and circulate fresh copy by 8/13/18 (Note:
this is forthcoming!). Edits include:
§ Under term sheet section, adding that it would be non-binding unless sent to governing
body
§ Addressing importance of access to data consistent with confidentiality



§ Clarifying role of negotiating sessions vs scheduled TC meetings, how lead negotiator
is described (e.g., not necessarily a TC representative)
o Continue to revise Recycled Water Scoping Document in advance of Sept 6 Policy Committee
meeting.

- - Craig Proctor/IEUA:

Best,
Terra

Terra Alpaugh

o For the three RW types (delivery to customers, discharge down the river for SAR, and
groundwater recharge), (1) are the levels of treatment the same, and (2) are the discharge
requirements the same?

o Amend the existing “Base Entitlement” Table to include quantities of RW not associated with
Contract Agencies, as well as any potential additional supplies of RW.

0 Identify the source of data in “Demand Forecast™ table on Slide 10 of the PPT.

o Provide a table/explanation of how/when IEUA can use accumulated additional deliveries as a
credit to meet its SAR obligations.

o Provide additional background on the SAR judgment. [SAR Judgements provided by Craig P
on Aug 8]

o Determine whether there are minimum river flows/environmental obligations distinct from the
SAR flows. If so, what amount and time of year?

0 Determine whether IEUA has a list of the reports required under the current contract (e.g.
name, frequency, content).

Associate, Kearns & West

Davis, CA

Office: 530.298.7113, ext 1403
Cell: 626.222.8299

talpaugh@kearnswest.com



	Agenda
	Action Item 1A
	Action Item 1B
	Info Item 2A
	Receive & File 3A
	Rceive & File 3B
	Receive & File 3C
	Receive & File 3D
	Receive & File 3E
	Receive & File 3F
	Receive & File 3G

